From: Elliott Paddo

Sent: 22 September 2025 15:51

To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: S62A/2025/0115 110-112 The Assembly, East Street, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 4EY

Dear Planning Inspectorate,
This extension of time is agreed.
Kind Regards,

Elliott Paddon

BSc MSc
Planner
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Please consider the environment, think before you print this email

Rapleys LLP is registered in England and Wales under number OC308311
Registered office: Unit 3A, Incubator One, Alconbury Weald, Huntingdon, Cambs PE28 4XA

From: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 September 2025 15:11

To: Eliott Paddor
Ca: I S:ction 62A Applications Non Major

<section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: S62A/2025/0115 110-112 The Assembly, East Street, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 4EY

Dear Elliott

Thank you for your message.

To allow the passage of 21 days and to give the appointed person time to consider any response
received from Festival Leisure Limited, please can the applicant agree to extend the

determination date to Friday 17 October 20257

Please note this does not constitute an extension of the public consultation period or an
opportunity to provide additional information at this time.

Kind regards
Leanne
Section 62A Applications Team





